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Dear Mr, Newman:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in receipt
of a request for administrative action to the Monmouth County Solid Waste Management Plan
{County Plan) dated July 1, 2014. The administrative action request proposes to amend the County
Plan by allowing Mazza & Sons, Inc. to make appiication for permit modification. The change in
permit would allow the pilot pr(Jject of making alternate fuels mto a pennanent component of the
facility’s operations.

* Pursuant fo N.J :A.C. 7:26-6.11(b} 5., on-site operational changes at an existing facility may be
considered for approval through administrative action process. Therefore, this request is hereby -
approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

Please be advised that this administrative action approval shall not be construed as an expression of
the Department’s intent to issue a pexmit modification to the subject facility for the above noted
operational changes. -

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact Ed Nieliwocki of my staff at (609) -
984-6939 or email at ed.meliwockif@dep.state.nj.us.

Sincerely,
Qubtg b Andtd

Deborah Pinto, Bureau Chief
‘Bureau of Planning & Licensing
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